
  

 

MEMO  
Finance  
To: Common Council 

From: Finance Director 

Date: 9/5/2023 

Re: Municipal Pool/Aquatic Center Project 

 
 
With the final cost now locked in for the pool we are preparing for the bonding that will 

be necessary to finance the Aquatic Center project. The original estimate for the 

project had a requested $4.5 million bond amount. The City will need to increase the 

bond amount to $5.3 million to cashflow the project.  

 

Of the $7.3 million dollar project amount, the City currently has $1.8 million of cash on 

hand to work with. The plan is to issue a  five-year Bond anticipation note for the $5.3 

million. The City will then pay interest only on this note while the pool is being 

constructed, campaign pledges are collected and the establishment and incremental 

generation of the TIF district that supports the project’s amenities. 

 

By 2028 the city will then pay down the bond and refinance the remaining amount of 

roughly $3.5 million. The following page has a few tables showing the project cost and 

cashflows mentioned in the above memorandum. 

 

I am requesting permission to proceed with the bonding process for the increased 

amount of $5.3 million with an intended sale date of October 3, 2023. 
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